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SCANNED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT %E‘""“"‘

DISTRICT OF MAINE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) e o
) Crim. No. "2:13-cr-q0’ W1
v. ) 21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841(a)(1)
) Lo
BINIAM TSEGAI )
a/k/a “Icy” )
INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
Beginning on a date unknown but no later than about November 2010 and continuing
until about February 2012, in the District of Maine, defendant

BINIAM TSEGAI
a/k/a “Icy”

knowingly and intentionally conspired with others known and unknown to commit offenses
against the United States, namely, distribution and possession with intent to distribute 28 grams
or more of a mixture or substance containing cocaine base, also known as ‘crack cocaine,” a
Schedule II controlled substance, as listed in Title 21, United States Code, Section 812, in
violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 846 and 841(a)(1).

It is further alleged that the penalty provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(b)(1)(B) apply to the conduct described herein.

A TRUE BILL.
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